
December 9, 2020

Mr. Linda Bridwell
Executive Director 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 

211 Sower Boulevard 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 

RE: In the Matter of the Application of East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. To Transfer 

Functional Control Of Certain Transmission Facilities To PJM Interconnection, Inc., PSC Case 

No. 2012-00169 

Dear Ms. Bridwell:

Pursuant to Ordering Paragraphs No. 2 and No.5 of the April 24, 2019 Order of the Kentucky 

Public Service Commission (“Commission”) in Case No. 2012-00169, where redacted materials 

filed on December 9, 2015 were granted confidential protection and ordered not to be placed

in the public record or made available for public inspection for five years from the date the 

original materials were filed, East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. (“EKPC”) wishes to file 

revised pages reflecting as unredacted the designated materials subject to said confidential 

protection. 

Please contact me if you need any additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Patrick Woods 

Director of Regulatory and Compliance Services 

Enclosures 
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4775 Lexington Road, POB 707 
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December 9, 2015 

 

 

Kentucky Public Service Commission     VIA HAND DELIVERY 

P.O. Box 615 

211 Sower Boulevard 

Frankfort, KY 40602 

 

Attn: Mr. Jeff Derouen, Executive Director 

 

RE: In the Matter of the Application of East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. to Transfer 

Functional Control of Certain Transmission Facilities to PJM Interconnection, LLC, 

P.S.C. Case No. 2012-00169 - Annual Report of East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.  

 

Dear Mr. Derouen, 

 

 In accordance with the December 20, 2012 Order of the Kentucky Public Service 

Commission (“Commission”) in the above-styled case, and as modified by the May 14, 2015 

Order in Case No. 2015-00116, on July 31, 2015 East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 

(“EKPC”) filed its annual report regarding its participation in the PJM Interconnection, LLC 

(“PJM”) for the operating year June 1, 2014 through May 31, 2015.     

 

Subsequent to that filing, EKPC discovered it had erred in its reporting of the Capacity 

Benefits for the stated period - Capacity Benefits originally reported as $0.7 million should have 

been reported as $3 million, leading to total benefits for the stated period being $16.7 million 

instead of the originally reported $14.4 million. An amended matrix showing the updated actual 

amounts for the stated period is below. 

 

Prior Year’s Benefits and Costs of PJM Membership 

 

Category Costs 
Previously Reported 
Benefits 

Amended Benefits 

Administrative Costs $4.5 million     

Transmission Costs $7.7 million     

Trade Benefits   $18.3 million $18.3 million 

Capacity Benefits   $0.7 million $3.0 million 

Avoided PTP 
Transmission Charges 

  $7.6 million $7.6 million 

Subtotal $12.2 million $26.6 million $28.9 million 

Net Benefits   $14.4 million $16.7 million 

 

 



Mr. Jeff Derouen 
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The change to the actual Capacity Benefits for the stated period also gives rise to a 

change in the projection of future benefits of PJM membership. The July 31, 2015 Annual 

Report filing showed updated Capacity Benefits of $108.4 million. The change of $2.3 million to 

actual benefits leads to a $1.9 million NPV increase in Capacity Benefits for the period June 1, 

2013 through December 31, 2022. An amended matrix showing the updated projected amounts is 

below. 

 

Projection of Future Benefits and Costs of PJM Membership 

 

Category 
Costs 
(Original/Updated) 

Previously Reported 
Benefits 
(Original/Updated) 

Amended Benefits 
(Original/Updated) 

Administrative Costs $48.3MM/$43.5MM     

Transmission Costs $53MM/$55.1MM     

Trade Benefits   $40MM/$67.1MM $40MM/$67.1MM 

Capacity Benefits   $137MM/$108.4MM $137MM/$110.3MM 

Avoided PTP 
Transmission Charges 

  $56.1MM/$56.1MM $56.1MM/$56.1MM 

Subtotal $101.3MM/$98.6MM $233.1MM/$231.6MM $233.1MM/$233.5MM 

Net Benefits   $131.9MM/$133MM $131.9MM/$134.9MM 

 

 

 I apologize for the error in the initial report and for any confusion this may have caused, 

and I ask that this amendment be placed in the post-case correspondence file. Please contact me 

if you need any additional information. 

 

     Sincerely, 

 
     Patrick Woods 

     Director, Regulatory & Compliance Services 

 

Enc. 

 




